Donna Jackson

From: Chrystal Glisson on behalf of Harold Perrin
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Aldermen

Subject: Sales Tax Report

We just received our Sales Tax Report from the state of Arkansas. The .5% public safety sales tax for the month of March
generated $526,213.95. The city sales tax .01 cent is $1,052,427.91 and the county sales tax is $842,499.63 for a total of
$2,421,141.49. The trend is showing sales tax is going up; in fact the combined sales tax is up 4.7% above budget. It
appears we’re on the right track and let’s hope that it continues throughout the remainder of the year. | wanted you to
have this information before it's released to the press. Thanks for all you do for the administration.

Harold Perrin, Mayor
City of Jonesboro

515 W. Washington Ave.
Jonesboro, AR 72401

phone: 870-932-1052

fax: 870-933-4619

email: hperrin@jonesboro.org
website: www.joneshoro.org




TREASURER OF STATE

Martha Shoffner 220 State Capitol
Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Jonesboro City Treasurer
5615 West Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

City Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution
From February, 2011

Effective Date: 3/23/2011

Jonesboro Sales and Use Tax

$1,626,614.81 Deposits

$48,798.44 3% State Central Services (Fund HSC)
$822.64 Interest Earned - Act 513 of 1983

$2.85 Vending Decals

$1,578,641.86 Amount Distributed

Telephone: (501) 682-5888 Fax: (501) 682-3820



TREASURER OF STATE

Martha Shoffner 220 State Capitol
Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Joneshoro City Treasurer
515 West Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

City Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

For February, 2011
Effective Date: 3/23/2011

Jonesboro Sales and Use Tax

Rate Population Percentage Amount Distributed

Jonesboro City Treasurer 1.000 100.000% $1,052,427 91
Jonesboro City Treasurer 0.500 100.000% $526,213.95
Total $1,578,641.86

Telephone: (501) 682-5888 Fax: (501) 682-3820



Martha Shoffner

Treasurer

TREASURER OF STATE

Jonesboro City Treasurer

515 West Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

Bay City Treasurer

Black Oak City Treasurer
Bono City Treasurer
Brookland City Treasurer
Caraway City Treasurer
Cash City Treasurer
Craighead County Treasurer
Egypt City Treasurer
Jonesboro City Treasurer
Lake City Treasurer
Monette City Treasurer

For February, 2011
Effective Date: 3/23/2011

Craighead County Sales and Use Tax

Rate
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000
1.000

Telephone: (501) 682-5888 Fax: (501} 682-3820

Population
1,801

262
2,131
1,642
1,279

342

18,028
112
67,263
2,082
1,501

220 State Capitol
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

County Sales and Use Tax Funds Distribution

Percentage

Total

Amount Distributed
$22,558.34
$3,281.67
$26,691.74
$20,566.80
$16,020.06
$4,283.71
$225,808.89
$1,402.85
$842,499.63
$26,078.00
$18,800.69

$1,207,992.38



TREASURER OF STATE

Martha Shoffner 220 State Capitol
Treasurer Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Jonesboro City Treasurer
515 West Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

County and Municipal Aid Distribution
For February, 2011
Bank Expense Date: 3/10/2011

MLMO0100 - Municipal Generai

February Revenues $81,663.29
-Property Reappraisal (Act 124 of 2010) $-3,606.16
-Transfer to TBS (Act 72 of 2010) $-9,238.83
MLMO0100 - Municipal General Distribution $68,818.30

MLMO0200 - Municipal Highway Severance
February Revenues $25,057.26

MLMO0200 - Municipal Highway Severance Distribution $25,057.26

MLMO0200 - Municipal Special

February Revenues $214,467.08
-Highway Refunds $-29.09
-Interest Earned Highway Funds TAS $1,890.32

MLMO0200 - Municipal Special Distribution $216,328.31



